## No. 47 of 1977

## An Ordinance to amend the Cemeteries Ordinance

[Reserved 15 April 1977]

[Assented to 9 September 1977]\*

BE it ordained by the Legislative Assembly for the Northern Territory of Australia as follows:

- 1. This Ordinance may be cited as the Cemeteries Ordinance 1977. Short title
- 2. The Cemeteries Ordinance is in this Ordinance referred to as Principal Ordinance the Principal Ordinance.
- 3. After section 6 of the Principal Ordinance the following section is inserted:
- "6A. (1) The purported dedication under section 6 (1) of the land Nhulunbuy described in the Schedule, made on 8 February 1973, is, and shall be deemed always to have been, as valid and effectual as it would have been if that land had not then been a reserve within the meaning of the Social Welfare Ordinance.

- "(2) The Social Welfare Ordinance does not apply, and shall be deemed never to have applied since 7 February 1973, to or in respect of the land described in the Schedule.
- "(3) The purported appointment under section 8(1) of a Board of Trustees of the Nhulunbuy Public Cemetery, made on 6 September 1973, is, and shall be deemed always to have been, as valid and effectual as it would have been if the land described in the Schedule had not been, on 8 February 1973, a reserve within the meaning of the Social Welfare Ordinance.".
- 4. The Principal Ordinance is amended by adding at the end thereof schedule the following Schedule:

## "SCHEDULE

Section 6A

All that piece or parcel of land on the Gove Peninsula, Northern Territory of Australia, containing an area of 22 acres 3 roods 30 perches more or less being Northern Territory Portion 1398: Commencing at a point bearing 0 degrees 3083.4 links; 299 degrees 29 minutes 30 seconds 2425.1 links from the most westerly southwestern corner of Northern Territory Portion 1192; thence by lines bearing 180 degrees 984.8 links; 270 degrees 1515.2 links; 360 degrees 1515.1 links; 90 degrees 1515.2 links; 180 degrees 530.3 links to the point of commencement.

<sup>\*</sup> Notified in the Northern Territory Government Gazette No. 39 of 30 September 1977, page 4.

